
McManamon, Patrick 

From: McManamon, Patrick 
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 7:59 AM 
To: Kyle Toof 
Subject: FW: Vermont School Bus Driver average pay and hours 

Good Morning Kyle, 

This is the averages I got from statewide responses. I'd have to go back and check what it is for those who responded 
from Chittenden County. 

Pat 

From: McManamon, Patrick <Patrick.McManamon@vermont.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2022 1:50 PM 
To: Facos, Anthony <Anthony.Facos@vermont.gov>; Davidson, Scott <Scott.Davidson@vermont.gov>; Andrews, Kevin 
<Kevin.Andrews@vermont.gov>; Aaron Little <aaron.little@mmuusd.org>; Amy <Amy@Ivt.org>; Barry Russell 
<Brussell@cvsdvt.org>; Bev LaViolette <bev.laviolette@rcpsvt.org>; Bruce Lyskawa <Busman76@msn.com>; C.J. Spirito 
<cspirito@rockpoint.org>; Christa Davis <cdavisbbs@gmail.com>; Dana Tifft <dtifft@LongTrailSchool.org>; Danny 
Bellivance <dbellavance@orangesouthwest.org>; Deb Courtemanche <dcourtemanche@sbschools.net>; Deb Nicolai 
<deb@travelkuz.com>; Derek Chalmers <dchalmers@brsu.org>; Dianne <Dianne@Terriceltransit.com>; Don Kirby - STA 
<dkirby@ridesta.com>; Emo Chynoweth <Busman7@comcast.net>; Frenci Carieri <fcarieri@burrburton.org>; Jamie 
Smith <jsmith2@ewsd.org>; Jemez <Jemez@travelkuz.com>; Jennifer Mitchell <Jennifer.Mitchell@FirstGroup.com>; 
Julie Sicard <jsicard@butlersbus.com>; Kathy La Rock <klarock@sbschools.net>; Ken Martin <kmartin@cvsdvt.org>; Kyle 
Toof <ktoof@bsdvt.org>; Laurie Burrington - Burlington School District (Iburring@bsdvt.org) <Iburring@bsdvt.org>; Lisa 
Hall <Ihall@ssdvt.org>; Lisa Lehouillier <LLehouillier@cesvt.net>; Lori Simpson <lori.simpson@lyndoninstitute.org>; 
Marshall Ploof<marshall.ploof@yahoo.com>; Michael <Michael@travelkuz.com>; Mike Gardner 
<mgardner@dufourtours.com>; Mike Gaudette <mgaudette@ridesta.com>; Mike Willey <mwilley@stjacademy.org>; N 
Peterson <npeterson@millriverschools.org>; McManamon, Patrick <Patrick.McManamon@vermont.gov>; Paul Clancy 
<pclancy@ridesta.com>; R Weiland <rweiland@rockpoint.org>; Ray Flum (rayfluml2@gmail.com) 
<rayfluml2@gmail.com>; Richard Vigue <rvigue@rnesu.org>; Robert Brewster <robert.brewster@ncsuvt.org>; Sergio 
Franco <sergio.franco@mmuusd.org>; Stacy Emerson <semerson@ridesta.com>; Stan Budzik 
<stan.budzik@wnesu.com>; Steve Landon <slandon@butlersbus.com>; Andrea Howe <ahhpdhowe78@gmail.com>; Bob 
Littletree <danceatctm@comcast.net>; Carol Lynch <Carol.Lynch@firstgroup.com>; Caroline Hartshorn 
<carolinesilvermorse@yahoo.com>; David Martin <skidootommy@aol.com>; Dolan Patrick <dolanpatr~, ~~gmail.com>; 
Francis Daigneault <fdaigneault59@gmail.com>; Francis Tenney <ourfootprints@yahoo.com>; Ingrid May 
<emay802171@aol.com>; Irene Cook <isee1525@gmail.com>; Jessica Jarvis <jessjarvis30@gmail.com>; Marston Cubit 
<mbcubit@gmail.com>; Rhonda Vis <rhodavis69@gmail.com>; Richard Firth <richardfirth0l@comcast.net>; Travis Bluto 
<tbluto@ridesta.com> 
Subject: Vermont School Bus Driver average pay and hours 

Good Afternoon, 

A few of you have asked for the results of the driver pay survey I did back in May. Here is what I found: 

19 providers responded 

Hourly pay ranged from $15.27 to $37.63 



Hours ranged from 2.5 hours per day / 12.5 hours per week to 8 hours per day /40 hours per week 

Median pay was $26.45 per hour 

Median hours was 5.25 hours per day / 26.25 hours per week 

Average pay was $22.47 per hour 

Average hours worked was 5.36 hours per day / 26.3 hours per week 

Thanks 
Pat 

Patrick J. McManamon 
Education Unit Supervisor 
Enforcement and Safety Division 
Vermont Agency of Transportation - DMV 
120 State Street 
Montpelier, Vermont 05603 
(802)828-3757 Office (802)793-9472 Cell 
patrick.mcmanamonCc~vermont.gov 
dmv.vermont.gov 
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